

AVULA CHITTY



Designation : Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : avulamaheswari@gmail.com
Contact at : Department of Information Technology,
Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph.D. (Computer Science and Technology)

Pursuing, SRI KRISHNA DEVARAYA UNIVERSITY(SKU), ANANTAPURAM.

M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2011, AITS Rajampet, JNTUA.

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2023- Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College .
2022-2023	Assistant Professor	CVR College of Engineering, Ibrahimpatnam, Hyderabad.
2016-2022	Assistant Professor	Sri Indu College Of Engineering, Ibrahimpatnam, Hyderabad.
2013-2015	Assistant Professor	Sree Venkateswara Institute of Science and Technology, Kadapa.
2011-2013	Assistant Professor	Annamacharya Engineering College, Kadapa.
2010-2011	Assistant Professor	Global College of Engineering, Kadapa.

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

-- Computer Networks, Network Security.

Courses Taught

- Formal Languages & Automata Theory
- Compiler Design
- Software Engineering
- Mathematical Foundation of Computer Science
- Computer Networks
- Digital Logic Design
- Discrete Mathematical Structures
- Data Base Management Systems
- Principles of Programming Languages
- Problem solving through C
- Basics of Python
- Distributed Data Bases
- Wireless Ad-hoc Networks
- Computer Forensics

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=i7w-VrIAAAAJ&hl=en
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/results/authorNamesList.uri?sort=count-
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0009-0005-3139-3921
dblp	
Publons	
Research Gate	
LinkedIn	www.linkedin.com/in/chitty-avula-013580129

Funded Research Projects

Completed	00
On-going	00
Applied	00

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	8
International / National Level Seminars	0/ 0
International / National Level Conferences	3/ 2
Workshops	0
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	0
Webinars	0

Professional Bodies Membership Details



(Avula Chitty)
